
 
HELPFUL WEBSITES FOR DOING EO/EEO/DIVERSITY WORK 

 
 
 
http://www.odcsper.army.mil/  (Office of Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel) 
http://www.militaryservice.com/ (Services for the Military) 
http://www.womensmemorial.org/ (Women’s Memorial Organization) 
http://userpages.aug.com/captbarb/ (Military Women Veterans) 
http://www.va.gov/womenvet/ (The Center for Women Veterans) 
http://www.minervacenter.com/ (A Nonprofit Educational Foundation Supporting Study of  
 Women in War and Women and the Military) 
http://www.equalopportunity.on.ca/ (Gateway to Diversity – Ontario, Canada) 
http://www.tenet.edu/ (Texas Education Network) 
http://www.ucalgary.ca/~elsegal/Uncle_Eli/Eli.html (Eli Haggadah – Jewish information) 
http://ushmm.org/ (U.S. Holocaust Memorial Museum) 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/ (The Whitehouse) 
http://www.igc.org/igc/gateway/index.html (Institute for Global Communications – Anti-Racism Net and 
  Women’s Net) 
http://www.usccr.gov/ (U.S. Commission on Civil Rights) 
http://www.eeoc.gov/ (Equal Employment Opportunity Commission) 
http://www.flra.gov/ (Federal Labor Relations Authority) 
http://www.nlrb.gov/ (National Labor Relations Board) 
http://www.adl.org/ (Anti-Defamation League: Fighting Anti-Semitism, Bigotry and  
 Extremism) 
http://www.splcenter.org/ (Southern Poverty Law Center) 
http://www.tolerance.org/ (Fight Hate and Promote Tolerance) 
http://www.loc.gov/exhibits/ (Library of Congress – African-American Culture) 
http://www.amnesty.org/ (Amnesty International) 
http://216.157.9.6/civilrights/main.htm (National Civil Rights Museum) 
http://www.jcbchicago.org/ (Jewish Children’s Bureau of Chicago) 
http://www.ncai.org/ (National Congress of American Indians) 
http://www.hartfordpl.lib.ct.us/hispanic.htm (Hispanic Resources of the Web) 
http://www.naacp.org/ (National Association for the Advancement of Colored  
 People) 
http://www.nwhp.org/ (National Women’s History Project) 
http://www.dtic.mil/def/index.html (Defenselink – Department of Defense) 
http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/hbcu.html (Historically Black Colleges and Universities/Minorities  
 Institutions) 
http://www.buffalosoldier.net/ (Buffalo Soldiers and Indian Wars) 
http://www.fiskrri.org/ (Fisk University Race Relations Institute) 
http://www.wiesenthal.com/ (Simon Wiesenthal Center – Int’l Jewish Human Rights  
 Center) 
http://www.geocities.com/athens/forum/9594/ (Center for the Healing of Racism) 
http://www.civilrightsmuseum.org/ (National Civil Rights Museum)  
http://www.ncbi.org/ (National Coalition Building Institute) 
http://www.access.gpo.gov/ (Government Information Locator Service) 
http://www.firstgov.gov/ (Government information, services and online  
 transactions) 
http://www.greatwomen.org/ (National Women’s Hall of Fame) 
http://www.agcunitedlearning.com/  
http://www.learning24-7.com/ (National School Conference Institute) 
http://www.evans.amedd.army.mil/EO/observances/wed.htm
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Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday 
 
 

http://www.holidays.net/mlk/
http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/mlk/
http://www.familyeducation.com/topic/front/0,1156,1-4644,00.html
http://www.chipublib.org/003cpl/mlk.html
http://www.enchantedlearning.com/history/us/MLK/
http://www.lessontutor.com/belm16.html
 
 

African-American/Black History Month 
 

http://aawc.com/aawc.html
http://www.loc.gov/exhibits/african/
http://www.loc.gov/exhibits/african/intro.html
http://www.black-collegian.com/
http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/index.htm
http://www.he.net/~awe/makheru.htm
http://www.indiana.edu/~bfca/index.html
http://www.sas.upenn.edu/African_Studies/Home_Page/mcgee.html
http://www.sas.upenn.edu/African_Studies/Home_Page/WWW_Links.html
http://www.quest.arc.nasa.gov/calendar/index.html#next
http://history.about.com/?once=true&
http://educate.si.edu/heritage/
 
 

Women’s History Month 
 

http://www2.h-net.msu.edu/~women/
http://www.womeninworldhistory.com/
http://www.quest.arc.nasa.gov/
http://questdb.arc.nasa.gov/content_search_women.htm
http://scriptorium.lib.duke.edu/collections/african-american-women.html
http://scriptorium.lib.duke.edu/scriptorium/civil-war-women.html
http://userpages.aug.com/captbarb/
http://www.almaz.com/nobel/women.html
http://www.cs.yale.edu/homes/tap/past-women.html
http://www.cwhf.org/
http://www.feminist.org
http://www.geocities.com/Heartland/7282/women.html#pubven
http://www.illyria.com/vnwomen.html
http://www.indiana.edu/~letrs/vwwp/vwwp-links.html
http://www.ellensplace.net/eae_intr.html
http://www.lib.iastate.edu/spcl/wise/wise.html
http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/iwa/
http://www.library.csi.cuny.edu/westweb/pages/women.html
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http://www.minervacenter.com/
http://www.nara.gov/education/teaching/woman/home.html
http://www.nara.gov/alic/alicmove.html/alic/wmenbib.html
http://www.nmwa.org/
http://www.nps.gov/wori/
http://www.nwhp.org/
http://www.nyu.edu/projects/sanger/
http://www.rochester.edu/SBA/
http://www.smith.edu/libraries/ssc/home.html
http://www.suite101.com/page.cfm/335#links
http://womenshistory.about.com/
http://history.about.com/?once=true&
http://www.stoa.org/diotima/
http://www.uottawa.ca/library/cwma/cwma.html
http://www.wic.org/cal/idex_cal.htm
http://www.whitehouse.gov/history/firstladies/
http://www.evans.amedd.army.mil/EO/observances/wed.htm
http://educate.si.edu/heritage/
 
 

Women’s Equality Day 
 

http://www.weq.gov.bc.ca/international-womens-day/
http://www.feminist.org/other/wed.html
http://www.evans.amedd.army.mil/EO/observances/wed.htm
http://www.britannica.com/women/articles/Women's_Equality_Day.html
 
 

National Hispanic Heritage Month 
 

http://www.coloquio.com/
http://www.hispaniconline.com/
http://www.latinousa.org/
http://latino.sscnet.ucla.edu/heritage/hhhispan.htm
http://ssdoo.gsfc.nasa.gov/education/hispanic.html
http://educate.si.edu/heritage/
http://www.mcps.k12.md.us/curriculum/socialstd/Hispanic.html
 
 

National Native American Indian Heritage Month 
 

http://www2.ihs.gov/heritage/
http://www.defenselink.mil/specials/indianheritage/
http://www.colapublib.org/native/
http://www.nmai.si.edu/
http://www.cypress.cc.ca.us/library/native.htm
http://www.gwc.maricopa.edu/biblio/naimonth.html
http://www.legix.com/econ011205a.cfm
http://www.unitednativeamerica.com/main.html
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